
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230323 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act of 2000, please can you provide me with the 
following information: 
 
Under FOI can we have the following information please 
For each of the following departments or groups.  
HR employee relations 
medical directorate  
company secretary  
The amount of return to works carried out between 01/01/2022 and the end of 
the month for every month until the 28th February 2023  
How many working days 7.5 hours was lost in each of the same time 
constraints due to absence.  
How many individuals were off in the same periods please.  
We are unable to provide ‘working days’ lost as rotas are not available on ESR, have 
used full time equivalent (FTE) days lost. 
We are unable to provide ‘number of individuals’ absent, have provided occurrences. 
HR employee relations – HR Advisory Team 
company secretary – Corporate Governance which includes Company Secretary (5 
employees) 
medical directorate – All staff in Medical directorate 
 

HR Advisory Team  Corporate Governance  Medical Directorate 
Month FTE Days 

Lost 
Absence 
Occurrences  

Month FTE Days 
Lost 

Absence 
Occurrences  

Month FTE Days 
Lost 

Absence 
Occurrences 

2022 / 01 58.00 5 
 

2022 / 01 0.00 0 
 

2022 / 01 245.19 39 

2022 / 02 28.00 1 
 

2022 / 02 5.00 1 
 

2022 / 02 221.13 36 

2022 / 03 43.00 4 
 

2022 / 03 41.00 4 
 

2022 / 03 264.22 44 

2022 / 04 44.00 3 
 

2022 / 04 32.00 2 
 

2022 / 04 258.49 37 

2022 / 05 31.00 1 
 

2022 / 05 31.00 1 
 

2022 / 05 280.09 33 

2022 / 06 49.20 2 
 

2022 / 06 30.00 1 
 

2022 / 06 266.50 30 

2022 / 07 80.60 7 
 

2022 / 07 31.00 1 
 

2022 / 07 355.81 42 



 

2022 / 08 33.00 2 
 

2022 / 08 0.50 1 
 

2022 / 08 230.02 25 

2022 / 09 38.00 3 
 

2022 / 09 0.00 0 
 

2022 / 09 181.20 28 

2022 / 10 31.00 1 
 

2022 / 10 2.00 2 
 

2022 / 10 198.95 36 

2022 / 11 34.00 2 
 

2022 / 11 0.00 0 
 

2022 / 11 218.33 32 

2022 / 12 53.00 3 
 

2022 / 12 0.00 0 
 

2022 / 12 384.87 53 

2023 / 01 54.00 2 
 

2023 / 01 0.00 0 
 

2023 / 01 264.27 40 

2023 / 02 30.00 2 
 

2023 / 02 0.00 0 
 

2023 / 02 239.03 26 

 
 

            

  

Month 

Return to work interviews   

  HR Dir 
MED 
Dir 

Com 
Sec   

  Jan-22 13 19 0   

  Feb-22 9 30 0   

  Mar-22 14 35 0   

  Apr-22 12 29 0   

  
May-

22 6 23 0   

  Jun-22 10 20 0   

  Jul-22 19 37 0   

  Aug-22 12 17 0   

  Sep-22 16 26 0   

  Oct-22 14 18 0   

  Nov-22 14 23 0   

  Dec-22 13 36 0   

  Jan-23 10 24 0   

  Feb-23 7 18 0   

            

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 



 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 


